

Dina Mohamed AbdEllah

Birth Date
7/July/1999

Contacts



Facbook.com/ dina abdellah



dinamohammedabdellah@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dina-mohamed-8b5798243/>



+201150016604



Fifth settlement , Cairo,Egypt

Objective

I'm a pharmacy graduate looking forward to success and development and aim to do my best to add a positive impact to any work environment I'm part of. Getting such an opportunity will add values for me and let me gain new experience and keep my skills curve growing up.

Education

Faculty Of Pharmacy / Ain Shams University

September 2018 –June 2023

Bachelor's of pharmaceutical sciences . Grade : excellent with honors

Cairo Manara Schools

September 2004 – July 2018

High-school Graduate

Experience

The Nile for pharmaceuticals

November 2024- present

Quality Assurance pharmacist

- Ensure that the company's products are meeting established quality standards
- Being coached to conduct yearly product quality review of the company products
- Revising company's SOPs
- Know how to conduct CAPA

El Ezzaby pharmacies

November 2023-November 2024

Community pharmacist and Shift leader

- Review and execute physician's prescriptions and checking its legality
- Listen carefully to customers to interpret their needs
- Maintains a safe and clean working environment
- Comply with all applicable legal rules, regulations and procedures

Pharco pharmaceuticals

August 2022 – September 2022

Medical sales representative

- Summer internship helped me to manage working under stress

SCOPS – Students conference on pharmaceutical studies

September 2019 – April 2020

Forensic workshop

- Team leader

Courses

Ezzabawy Academy

Patient consultant workshop



Expert co for pharmaceutical consultation

- Completed " data integrity " course
- Completed " cleaning validation" course
- Completed " out of specification course

Dina Mohamed AbdEllah

Birth Date
7/July/1999

Contacts

 [Facebook.com/ dina abdellah](https://www.facebook.com/dina.abdellah)
 dinamohammedabdellah@gmail.com
 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dina-mohamed-8b5798243/>

 +201150016604

 Fifth settlement , Cairo,Egypt

Skills

Presentation skills, flexibility, Communication skills , Problem solving , Negotiation skills, working under stress, Teamwork , Leadership , Planning skills , Being a good listener , patience , maintain healthy work environment.

computer skills

- Word
- Power point
- Excel

Languages

Arabic (Native)
English (B2)

Understanding

B2

Speaking

B2

Writining

C1

References

Available upon request